APPENDIX F

From: Woods Karen

Sent: 28 April 2014 13:58

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Little Europe 715 Lincoln Road

Following an application for a premises licence at the above address, | request the following
conditions to be included under the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective
due to the illicit trade in the area.

No alcoholic drinks will be purchased by the store owners or staff from sellers calling at the
store

All invoices (originals or copies) for all alcoholic goods for retail sale on the premises will be
kept at the shop and made available to Police, Council and HMRC Officers upon request

A strict stock control system will be introduced so that the licensee can quickly identify
where and when alcoholic drinks have been purchased

An ultra-violet light will be available at the premises for the purpose of checking the UK Duty
Stamp on all spirits as soon as practical after they have been purchased

If any spirits bought by the company have UK Duty Stamps that do no fluoresce under ultra-
violet light, or are otherwise suspicious, the licensee shall identify the supplier to Trading
Standards department and HMRC as soon as possible

Many thanks
Karen

Karen Woods

Regulatory Officer - Trading Standards
Business Regulations

Peterborough City Council

Bayard Place

Broadway

Peterborough

PE1 1HZ

Email :karen.woods@peterborough.gov.uk
Telephone: (01733) 453407

Karen Woods
Regulatory Officer - Trading Standards
Business Regulations
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